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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 8:36 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Naseem Alston; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard


Brown


Subject: Re: Clear Creek effects analysis


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 8:25 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sarah—Please send the most recent version of the Clear Creek effects section to Brittany (I didn't tinker with it


last night). She’ll take over addressing comments [with you (and hopefully Naseem)] on stand by if she has


any questions.


We'll send you some tasks that need a home.


Brittany—ASAP is the acronym of the day...and project.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, May 3, 2019 at 7:10 AM


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Subject: Re: Updates and effects sections needed-CLEAR CREEK


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Working on it now.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 6:40 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


??


Sent from my iPhone


On May 2, 2019, at 5:41 PM, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


I have addressed as much as I can to this point, but need to take a break. There are still some


formatting and citations that still need to be dealt with, and some additional comments and


questions for you. I feel like some of the paragraphs need summarizes that say how likely thing


will occur and the magnitude of effect.


I went through everything but critical habitat. After I take a break, I plan to work on that


section only.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 4:05 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Please e-mail me your revised effects sections (obviously with my


assumption that you’re done, and place a copy in the ROCON drive).


Thanks.


Sent from my iPhone


<2.5 and 2.6 Trinity-Clear Creek Effects V5sg-GY-SG 5.2.19.docx>



